



# Antonina Sorokina

womenswear senior designer

Milan, Metropolitan City of Milan, Italy

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Links

[LinkedIn](#)

## Languages

Italian (Native)

English (Work Proficiency)

Russian (Native)

## About

My name is Antonina, and I am a multi-potential individual with a keen interest in fashion design . My passion for the fashion and luxury industry brought me a long way, yet, I'm widely interested in womenswear development. I am experienced in conceptual and vintage and team building, capability in leadership acumen. Very precise and quality-oriented, with a solid ability to multitask, plan and organize. Positive attitude towards multidisciplinary contexts, resilient character, and great social skills. I'm amateurish gardener and professional ikebana creator. Appasionated of modern cinema and classical literature, especially Russian classical poets and writers. Very passionate about analogic photography.

### BRANDS WORKED WITH

N°21

N 2 1 - ROCHAS

Valentino

## Experience

### ● Senior Designer

N°21 | Mar 2022 - Now

MILAN

- Conceptual and visual researches for womenswear collections of N°21. - Vintage, fabric and yarn researches. - Coordination and control of sample creation on every womenswear collection with GILMAR .



### ● Menswear Designer and Special Projects Specialist

Valentino | Dec 2017 - Feb 2022

ROME

- Projected every main and pre menswear collection, starting from conceptual, visual and vintage research then to arrive to create, design and illustrate the core of the collection. Close - Worked directly with Pierpaolo Piccioli on MONCLER GENIUS project. Strict collaboration with all pattern makers and PM of MONCLER. Adapted the creative part of the GENIUS project to commercial for retail clients. - Collaborated with haute couture VALENTINO team on Haute Couture Menswear project. - Created and curated various projects for VIP clients and celebrities, working on all aspects tailors.

### ● Junior Designer

N 2 1 - ROCHAS | Mar 2016 - Dec 2017

MILAN

- Participated on creative processes of both menswear and womenswear collections. - Collaborated with team of N°21 and ROCHAS on image, fabric and yarn researches. - Worked on various collaborations with N°21 menswear team. - Created sundry photographs and graphics for both mens and womenswear collections.

### ● Internship designer

N 2 1 - ROCHAS | Mar 2015 - Feb 2016

MILAN

• During the intership with Alessandro Dell'Acqua and his team I have developed my skills in image and fabric research, deepened my creative hand drawing, sketching and mouldage abilities.

## Education & Training

2011 - 2014

### ● Istituto Marangoni

Bachelor in fashion design,

2009 - 2012 ● UGAES

Bachelor in costume design,